

Mistretta, Susan

From: Betsey Andrews Parker <bandrewsparker@straffordcap.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:31 PM
To: City Council - All; Breault, William
Cc: Lauren Berman; Sarah Jones
Subject: CAPSC Support of Dover Mounted Patrol
Attachments: CAPSC Support of Dover Mounted Patrol.pdf

Security Notice: External sender. Use caution with hyperlinks or attachments.

Mayor Carrier and Dover City Council,

Please see the attached letter for our support of the Dover Mounted Patrol. Due to Covid, we are not able to attend the meeting in person. You may read this letter as part of public testimony or you may enter the letter into the record for support.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding our support, partnership or programs.

Betsey Andrews Parker, CEO
Community Action Partnership of Strafford County
577 Central Ave., Suite 10
Dover, NH 03820
P: 603-435-2500 ext. 8135
www.Straffordcap.org

